

Criw Cymraeg Meeting Minutes

Date: 4.12.23 Time: 12.00pm - 12.30pm Location: Dosbarth Miss Pye Called by: Miss T Pye	Attendees: 3/4T Jacob Headland / Jackson Hughes 3/4G Ruben Dean / Clara Moss 3/4S Jack Lomax / Bobby Finnan RB Seren Jones 5/6M Harper Evans / Jacob Rickett 5/6D 5/6J Oliver Culshaw Roberts / Riley Dawson 5/6K Lola Ellis /
--	---

1. Apologies:

Lilly Ketley (abs)

Lily Faye Kevan / Brodie Ward (abs)

2. Agenda topics: .

- Gemau Buarth - Who is pushing what?
- Learning walk - in each classroom
- Christmas fayer
- Jack to catch up with Mrs James for PTA funding

3. Actions:

- Once again please ask teachers if you could share a Welsh game as a warm up in PE this week / next week. Share in your Thursday HH - Gemau tu allan session.
- Completed learning walk in Dosbarth Mrs Thomas, Mrs Jones, Mrs Lumsden & Mrs James. Positives and areas for improvement noted in classwork doc to be collated, reviewed and actioned.
- Ideas on how we could make PTA events like this bilingual? Needs to be shared with PTA. CC to wear HiViz and promote / encourage on different stalls. Signs / Posters

- Jack to catch up with Mrs James for PTA funding - outcome?

4. Next meeting: 11.12.23

- Discuss progress with Siaradwr Cymraeg yr Wythnos and Helpwr heddiw in each class.
- Gemau buarth progress
- Making / sharing resources
- Informing PTA how we could help with future events